

AMY M. KENDIG

LITIGATION LEGAL ASSISTANT

503.473.0936 | amy.kendig@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Amy is a litigation legal assistant with over 25 years of experience in a range of legal specialties. In the last seven years, she has specialized in intellectual property litigation. Amy assists in preparing and drafting legal documents including pleadings, discovery, motions, memorandums of law, briefs, and correspondence. She also provides senior-level support to various departments in the firm, including accounting and marketing, where she collaborates with clients, other counsel, and professional associations.

Amy joined the firm as a Litigation Legal Assistant in 2017.

EDUCATION

- ▶ J.D., Drake University Law School, 2003
- ▶ B.A., Philosophy, Arizona State University, 1999

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Ivan M. Karmel, P.C. | Paralegal, 2015 - 2016 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Davis Wright Tremaine LLP | Temporary Legal Assistant, 2014 - 2015 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Fairway Independent Mortgage | Paralegal, 2012 - 2014 | Madison, WI
- ▶ T. Wall Properties/Enterprises | Paralegal, 2011 - 2012 | Middleton, WI
- ▶ Brown, Udell, Pomerantz & Delrahim, Ltd. | Paralegal, 2007 - 2011 | Chicago, IL

ARTICLES AUTHORED

- ▶ Cleveland, K.; Kendig, A., "Handling Email, Social Media and Other ESI" National Business Institute, The Rules of Evidence: A Practical Toolkit, Portland, Oregon, 2018